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MDEQ Southeast Michigan District

27700 Donald Court

Warren, Ml 48092

This letter is in response to the violation notice coming out of the site inspection you
performed on December 18!, 2018. The violation notice was with regards to our backup
generator. Our generator was not certified in compliance with 40 CFR Part 60-Subpart J1JJ-
Standards of Performance.

We are working with Total Energy Systems, LLC our local Kohler distributor. They have
been made aware of our need for testing according to the appropriate standard and are in
the process of preparing a quote. We have been told the quote will be ready in the next few
days and testing will be able to be performed within a week or two.

Our generator was installed in December 2006, and is only in use for a few minutes each
month while our maintence department performs an operation check. When the generator
was installed it was not know that testing according to 40 CFR Part 60 was required. As
stated above we are working closely with Total Energy Systems to perform the appropriate
testing and correct the nonconformance.

I will be in contact with you during every step of the certification process,

Thank You

Jeff Poniewierski
HSE&S Manager
Akzo Nobel Coating
120 Franklin Street
Pontiac, Ml 48341




